Anupama

From: BWF [noreply@tournamentsoftware.com]

Sent: 06 November 2023 13:38

To: entryint@badmintonindia.org

Cc: info@badmintonthai.or.th; entryint@badmintonindia.org

Subject: Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of entry for BAT YONEX Pathumthani

Junior International Series 2023.

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL MESSAGE, REPLIES ARE IGNORED.

Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of
entry for BAT YONEX Pathumthani Junior
International Series 2023.

@ BAT YONEX Pathumthani Junior International Series
2023

BWF - Badminton Asia Confederation | Bangkok, Thailand
12/5/2023 to 12/10/2023

This is a copy of your online Group Entry for the BAT YONEX
Pathumthani Junior International Series 2023 tournament. You can
add/delete players in this Group Entry untill the entry deadline by

logging in with your Account and starting the Online Group Entry
Wizard for this tournament.

Member Request
Event Country Player Gender
ID status
MS .
U13 35327 India CHILAKA, Shreyas Reddy Male
MS .
U13 38773 India VERMA, Tanmay Male
WS . . .
94470 India SARING, Jesicca Neyi Female

u13




WS

U13 36114 India SOJAN, Adlyn Mary Female
MS ) PANGABAM THOKCHOM,

39378 India Male
u15 Dylan
MS )

25288 India LICHA, Gumsh Male
u15
WS . .

93817 India PATRI, Tanvi Female
u15
WS ) )
U15 25092 India KURIAN, Riya Female
WS ) )
U15 83442 India TAYENJAM, Leonie Female
MS , .
U17 65074 India GARG, Abhinav Male
MS )
U17 63501 India RAWAT, Suryaksh Male
MS ) )

21875 India CHAND, Nishchal Male
u17
WS , . .
U17 18016 India KONSAM, Gunjan Devi Female
MD 63501 India RAWAT, Suryaksh Male
u17 21875 India CHAND, Nishchal Male
XD U17 37154 India THOKCHOM, Hursh Singh Male

18016 India KONSAM, Gunjan Devi Female
MS- ) SANTHOSHKUMAR,

62364 India ] Male
u19 Abhishek
MS- ) BALASUBRAMANIAN,

66355 India ) Male
u19 Bharadwaj
MS- , .
U19 10092 India ANASURI, Vaibhav Male
WS- )
U19 67479 India RAWAT, Mansa Female
WS- )
U19 78620 India RAWAT, GAYATRI Female
WS- ) )
U19 54229 India DONEPUDI, Rashmitha Female
MD- 53506 India AHANTHEM, Kasprov Male
u19 74421 India ANUPOJU, Charan Ganesh Male
WD- 78620 India RAWAT, GAYATRI Female -




u19 67479 India RAWAT, Mansa Female

XD- 53506 India AHANTHEM, Kasprov Male
u19 54229 India DONEPUDI, Rashmitha Female

22 Unique players in this entry.
Kind regards,

Badminton World Federation.
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